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Plan and Zoning Commission Memorandum   Case # 2021-001 
 
To:  Plan & Zoning Commission 

 

From:  Kimberly Phillips, City Planner 

  

Date:  February 1, 2021 

 

Subject: Rezoning from R1 Single Family Residential Zoning District to RO Heritage 

Residential District and Resubdivision; 18 Madison Street (D. Oxley)  
 

I. SUMMARY/REQUESTED ACTION 

The applicant, David Oxley is Resubdividing a three-quarter acre parcel into three separate lots. 

Upon Subdivision, the City initiated the rezoning of the property from R1 Single Family to R0 

Heritage Residential Zoning District for the purpose of “matching” the R0 zoning on the west 

side of Madison St. The property is generally located at the southeast intersection of Madison St. 

and Thornton St.  

 

The purpose of the Re-Subdivision is to create two (2) additional lots for future development. 

However, Development Plans are not included with this request.  In this instance, Development 

Plan would consist of a grading plan for all three (3) parcels. Final grading plan will be required 

at the time of Building Permit. The property is currently improved with a residence and attached 

garage, shed, gravel driveway, well, and septic. The structures will remain on the property. The 

applicant intends to connect to City water and sewer.   

 

A rezoning of property requires a public hearing.  Notification of the public hearing is necessary 

and has been completed in three (3) ways:  newspaper ad (by City Staff), mailings to property 

owners within 250 feet of the subject property via certified/return receipt (by the City Staff) and 

installation of two signs along Madison Street and Thornton Street (by City Staff).  
 
II.GENERAL INFORMATION   

A. Petitioner:  David Oxley 

B. Parcel Size:  Approximately .75 acres 

C. PIN:  11-04-23-228-009-0000  

D. Location:  18 Madison Street 

E. City of Lockport Comprehensive Plan: The Comprehensive Plan identifies that the 

subject property is designated for low density residential (2.5-3.5 Units per Acre). 

City of Lockport 

Community Development Department 
 

222 E. 9th Street, 2nd Floor · Lockport, Illinois 60441    
Phone 815-838-0549 · Fax 815-588-0111   
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 Section of City of Lockport Comprehensive Plan 

 
 F. Surrounding Zoning and Land Use 

Direction Zoning Jurisdiction Use 
North R3 Unincorporated Will County Single Family Residential 

West R0 City of Lockport Single Family Residential 

South R1 City of Lockport Single Family Residential 

East R1 City of Lockport Single Family Residential 

  

                     
 City of Lockport – Section of 2020 Official Zoning Map  

 
G. Aerial Map: The Subject Property is highlighted in yellow. 

90



 

Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 
III.   RECOMMENDATION  

Should the Commission find the Rezoning request acceptable, the following motion is suggested:   

 

1. A motion to approve the Rezoning from R1 Single Family Residential Zoning District to 

the R0 Heritage Residential Zoning District for the property located at 18 Madison Street. 

 

2. A motion to approve the Resubdivision dividing the property into three (3) separate lots. 

   
IV.  ATTACHMENT(S) 

1. Plat of Resubdivision 
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